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Clayborne S. Stone

From: Clayborne S. Stone

Sent: : Tuesday, September 23, 2008 10:24 AM
To: ‘resteinbuch @ualr.edu’

Subject: Steinbuch v. Hachette Book Group

I left you a voicemail this morning. We represent Hachette in this matter and would like an extension of time to

respond to your complaint. In my voicemail, I asked for two weeks from when it is due, which is September 30,
2008.

I would like to file the motion this afternoon.
Thanks.

Clayborne S. Stone

Williams & Anderson PLC
111 Center Street, Suite 2200
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 372-0800

(501) 372-6453 (facsimile)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY DOCUMENTS ACCOMPANYING
IT CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION THAT IS PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. THE
INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US TO ARRANGE FOR THE RETURN OF
THE MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHED DOCUMENTS. THANK YOU.
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Clayborne S. Stone

From: Robert Steinbuch [robertsteinbuch @ gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 12:57 PM

To: Clayborne S. Stone

Subject: Extension

Please note that the Complaint in the Hachette case lists my phone and email contact. Please use those correct
contacts. Given that you have had the complaint in this case for the last three months and the size of the law
firm in which you work, I will consent to your enlargements as long as you will consent to the same for me for
two times the time. So, by that measure, I will consent to the two-week extension that you seek as long as you
consent to four-week extension for me to respond to any motion to dismiss that you may file.



